

From: [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Groetsch, Kory J. \(DHHS\)](#); [Gray, Jennifer \(DHHS\)](#)
Subject: RE: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA. - Sampling plan
Date: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:01:33 PM

Liane,

The draft protocol is lacking in detail and reads more like a guidance document. There needs to be far more specificity in the instructions for sample collection, sample ID and labeling, sample handling, and a chain of custody document. It should also identify and include the lab method and detection limits. The protocol needs to stand up to legal scrutiny and I just don't think we're there yet. You may want to consider asking for assistance from other programs in DEQ such as RD that write or approve sampling plans.

Linda

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Flaga, Christine (DEQ); MacKenzie-Taylor, Deb (DEQ); Sills, Robert (DEQ); Gray, Jennifer (DHHS); Wildfang, Eric (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA. - Sampling plan

For your use - Attached is a working draft of a protocol for sampling schools, including information on the plumbing assessment.

This is only a segment/portion of the larger document that will include further information, discussion regarding decision-making and strategies for short term and longer term actions.

I'll be happy to answer questions.

Liane